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GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning and Environment

Stuart Hodgson

Director Environment, Sustainability and Planning, Metro West
Sydney Metro

680 George Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000

02/06/2022

Dear Mr Hodgson

Sydney Metro West (SSI1-10038)
Construction Environmental Management Plan — Revision 1.2

| refer to the updated Construction Management Plan (CEMP) Revision 1.2 dated 13 May 2022 which
was submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval in accordance with Condition C1 of the Sydney
Metro West project (SSI-10038).

| note that the CEMP:

e is an updated version of the previously submitted CEMP which was approved on 18 June
2021,

e contains a slightly changed alignment at Robert Street due to design modifications,

e contains the subsequent establishment and use of an ancillary facility in the adjacent Ports
Authority NSW (PANSW) land,

e has been reviewed and endorsed by the project’s Environmental Representative.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the updated Construction
Environmental Management Plan Revision 1.2 dated 13 May 2022 in accordance with Condition C1
of SSI-10038. Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the CEMP Revision 1.2 and the
conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Minna Kilpelainen at
minna.kilpelainen@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

e

Grant Brown
Acting Team Leader — Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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